

# Terri Green-Douglas

315 Co Rd 800  
Calera AL 35040

(205) 540-5283  
[momzpt@bellsouth.net](mailto:momzpt@bellsouth.net)  
[tgdouglas@montevallo.edu](mailto:tgdouglas@montevallo.edu)

---

## SUMMARY

Experienced and motivated mathematics instructor interested in return to original career choice after employment in the private sector. Dynamic and interactive teaching style and flexible teaching abilities and schedule are an asset to any teaching staff.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**University of Montevallo** Montevallo, AL **Fall 2021-present**  
**Full-time, permanent Faculty** Responsible for teaching Intermediate Algebra, Precalculus-Algebra  
**Fall 2020-Summer 2021**  
**Full-time, temporary Faculty** Responsible for teaching Intermediate Algebra, Precalculus-Algebra  
**Fall 2011- Fall 2016**  
**Adjunct Faculty** Responsible for teaching Intermediate Algebra, Precalculus-Algebra

**Jeff State Community College** Shelby-Hoover Campus **Summer 2011- present**  
**Adjunct Faculty** Responsible for teaching Calculus I, Precalculus- Algebra, Precalculus-Trigonometry, Intermediate Algebra, Finite Mathematics, Calculus and It's Applications, etc.

**STRIVE -Co-op** Pelham, AL **2003- present**  
**Director/Instructor** Responsible for scheduling co-op classes for homeschooling families needing outside assistance with middle and high school level courses; determine course offerings, handle facility arrangements, decide instructor assignments, facilitate payments; mathematics instructor for upper-level courses

**Heritage Christian Academy** Hoover, AL **Spring 2017- 2020**  
**(Shades Mountain Christina School)**, Part time mathematics instructor. Responsible for teaching middle and high school level courses including Algebra 1, Algebra 2 Honors, Precalculus-Algebra (regular and honors) and AP Calculus

**HP/EDS**, Hoover, AL **1997-2010**  
**BellSouth**, Hoover, AL **1989-1997**  
**SENIOR SYSTEM ANALYST**  
Problem resolution analyst for mainframe computer environment; interface with customers and other groups to resolve online outages and technical usage issues; write and review technical documents; computer programmer experience

**University of Southern Mississippi, Hattiesburg, MS** **1986-1988**  
**GRADUATE TEACHING ASSISTANT**  
Duties included teaching first level mathematics courses, tutoring students, and assisting professors as needed

**Naval Ocean Research and Development Activity**, NASA John C. Stennis Space Center Bay, St. Louis, MS **1986-1988**  
**RESEARCH ASSISTANT**  
Assisted in development of programs to aid the Navy in mapping, charting, and geodesy using remotely sensed multispectral imagery to compute coastal-zone bathymetry.

## EDUCATION

**Master of Science in Mathematics (1988)**

Univ. of Southern Mississippi Hattiesburg, MS

**Bachelor of Science in Mathematics** with General Sciences minor  
*Summa cum laude distinction for grade point average and publication of undergraduate thesis*  
Univ. of Southern Mississippi Hattiesburg, MS

### **COMMUNITY ACTIVITY**

Upward Bound Tutor (2009 –2017) work with students enrolled in the Upward Bound program administered by the University of Montevallo

Tutor/Teacher/Instructor (1996-Present) - tutor/teach a variety of subjects as a private tutor and group classes with the STRIVE Co-op (formerly Alabaster Tutorial Co-Op). Subjects include Algebra I and II, Advanced Math (trigonometry, pre-calculus, statistics, etc.), Physics, Chemistry and Economics